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STATE OF:SOUTH CAROLINA

INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS:
Indictment Nur__n_bqs 2015GS4006014:6022 .

‘COUNTY OF RICHLAND

'V

- ~Jpmes Heyward;~

10: ASSISTANT SOLICITOR JOANNA ASHLYN MCDUFFIE:

 YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that counsel will move before this Court on May
30, 2017 at 9:30.a:m. or; as-soon ‘thereafier as this-matter may ‘be heard for-an order requifing the.
S%ate to amend the above listed indiétments.

| ~ James, Heyward was -arrested and’ charged with md1ctments 2015684006014»6022 he is.
¢:iéennﬁed.on the face.and-in the’ b,ody of ',the md:ctment as“‘James: Hcyv»ard Aka Abdul.Mushm;.
“The- State- having disclosed'no ev:dence which demoristrates & nexis between the charged offenses

% aﬁd the: aIleged alias, has failed to. meet. 1ts common, law burden with regard to the nclu§mn of
A C?rfx =3

_-~a]

-

" Stephen F. Krzyston

- MOTION TOAMENDINDICTMENTS . ... .~...

Attoriey. for Defendant

Richland County Public Defender's Office
P.O.Box 192

Columbia, South-Carolina 29202
‘ (803) 765-2592

Coluinbia,; South Catolina

- TMSZE day 6f May, 2017.
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.Date:
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RICHLAND GOUNTY SHERLFF*S DEPARTMENT

_PHOTOLINE w .ot

fﬁ,f/_.z- 2o g

On this date DEPUTL/”” ” AR FE__shoved me, a
pictutes at————m’é/ : mor: (erez ﬁé §C. /o°00£’

I-pickeﬂ-o{it picture number ; s vf}uch‘ is-the pe:son, x

525

‘wthe. committed the crime of _ ﬂ(/@ﬂ :

~ [ - WYy
T hereby swear 6raffirm and c.m"y the above s the tmd1 ﬁ»pfeﬂ- _ Cg Yuk)

: | /l/]oﬂfﬂz.—

Sworn 2aé subserbed robefore me,
Trig . day of e 200

iz for South Ca*cmnz

P BOX 1437 $023 - TWO NOTCH rRGAD. COLL vsl §c‘ - 29233
PHONE: {8U3) 53da560h. FAX: (8835 §76-3195
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" CRIMINAL
. 40D200065404

TR Lt ot taga e

(STAPLE'HERE) " |'LEAVE BLANK-

STATEUSAoE- ' :
NFE e_;t-:obn_o ) D ’ 3 D D
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-for:a determinate term of’

of.$ — ;.plus costs and-assessments as'applicable*; the balance is suspended'with probation for-

" STATE OF'SOUTHCAROLINA ) INTHECOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY-OF _ Righind. k1 425
STATE VS.. . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4006014 - '
L James Aka Abdul Muslim Heyward _ ) A/WE  20T5A4010600981
AKA: - .ty DateofOffense: _10/11/2015
Race; BLACK. Sex M. Age: 44 aam  SC.Code § :_16:11-0330(B) -

CDR-Code’#: __0026.
3 g — X SENT ENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV’ Yes[} NoD }Iazmat Yes[_'} Nog o ) o
In. dxsposmon of the said: mdxctment comes-now'the Deféndant who was. ‘X1 CONVICTEDOF or - [JPLEADS.
' 2 armed robbery  Prvimect Rowpeny
inviolationiof  § 16-1 1-033003 (ﬁ} of the S:C. Code:of Laws, bearing:CDR Code # o886 039 .
{] NON-VIOLENT fZ} VIOLENT DSERIOUS B]MOST SERIOUS DMandatory GPS(CSC D:§El:7;25-45.

" wiininor 1st or: Lewd Act),
Theicharge isi: [X] ASTnditted, [jlLésser-Includéd Offénse, [_’}Detmdam Waives Preseitmentito Grand Jury  (defendapt’s initials)
The.plea is: B‘Wlthout Negotxanons or'Recommendation, |3 Negouated :Sentence, Reesmmen ati_on.lgyfthe'S'tate-. 7

SE Bk T Defendant

'WHEREFQRE;J!.\Q Defenqan;{i's'c'omx‘iﬁted to the . E(State Departnient-of Correctwns, D Cou nty Détention Center,

: ) O ‘uhdérthe Youthful Offénder Act notto.exceed == T years
andlor o pay afineof 5 __ /  providedT iat-upon the. service of ~—__ days/months/years. gnd_/qr payment

montfis/yeas and subject to South. Sdrolina Department of Probation, Parole-dnd Pardon:Services. standard conditionsof

prébation, which'are mcorporated By }eference : .
7 €ONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE-to;seiitente on: j M

2] The Defénidant is to be. gweh ¢redit for time.servéd pirsuant to 8.C: Code § 23113-40 to be calculated and applied

by.the State Department of Corrections.

'_[] ‘The Defendant is to be-placed on the Central Registry:of Child-Abuse and Neglect pursuant t0'S.C..Code. g 17-25-135.
Pufsuant to 18.US,C Section 922,it is:unlawful for a person: convicted of a.violation:of Secuon 16-25:20.0r: 16-25-65; (Domestxc

Vlolence) to:ship,, transport possess; or recéive-a firearm'or ammunition.

:SPECIAL.CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION D Déferied [_J Déf.Walves Hearing: D Ordered  ‘PTUP:

Towl: -§ plus’ 20% feex ¥ _.__.days/hours Public: Service. Employment
’Payment Terms: B __ i . ObtainGED [

[0 Setby:SCDPPPS o _ . Auénd Voc..Rehab. or Job Corp.

——— . May-serve W/E begining: - - - ‘
Regipignt: , , Substance Abuse Counseling  [] - :
“*Fine: S .Random:Drug/Alcohiol testing, '

§ 14-1:206 (Assessments 107:5 %6) S $ 2 . Fine inay;be.pd. in equai,.conseécutive weekly/morithly"
3 141221 1(A) 1)(Conv. Surcharge) S10D ES pimts. 0f$ begmnmg
514-1-211(A)2) (DUl Surchaigé) S100 S . ;

g‘ & 6529;5)((13{.(l AsseSime m;; } ::go g = S _ paid to-Piblic Defender. Fund.

§ :56-1:286 (DU1 Breath Tesf) $25; % Other: . ;
ProViso'61:6 (Publi¢ Deffirobation) $500 S
g {41212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $5 5
§ M- 213 (sz., Court Surcharge) $15¢: S
§ 50:21:114(BU1 Breath Tesi.Ees) 850 %

§-56-5-2942(]) (Veliick:Assessnent) $407¢a % T} Appointed PDfor'e;'ppointed.oiher.counsel,,

3 "Proviso 61.6 requires.$500-be paid-to Clerk-

3%10.County  (ifpaidiin installiients)

-during probation and shall:be collected before.

TOTAL any-other fees.
‘Presiding Judge.

Clerk-of Couipt/ Deputy Clefk Judge. Code:

Court: Reppncr Seéntence Date:

"'Gis;'(f-i‘?',@‘l/’zomjj
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STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA, y " INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ___ Richland 3 N 485
STATE ' T VS. i 3 INDICTMENTICASE#: ___2015GS4006016
| James: AkaAbdul Muslim:Heywad . )y Afwd . 2013A4010600983
AKA: — — ) DateofOffense: . 1071172015
Race: BLACK Sex: M . Ager Y. " S:C.Code § '16-03-600(c)(1).
* CDRCode#; __ 3412
: s ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMVYes[] No[] HazmatYesD No ]
"In disposifion-of the said indictment comes now. the:Deféndant whio was - [X] :CONVICTEDQF or [JPLEADS .
TO; Assault& Battery Ist-degree J _
m‘wolgtlon_of § 16:03-600(c)(1) of 1h¢:S.C. Code Of Laws, bearing' CDR Code # 3412 o o
NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS ;DMQST_.SENOUS " [‘IMandatory GPS{CSC- (18172543
‘ wiminor Istor Lewd Act) ‘
Thecharge is:  [X] As Indicted, {:]lcsser fncluded Offense, E_'I_‘Dcfcndant Waives Presentment to-Grand Jury. . (defendant’s initials)
Ll Recommendauon by the-State’.

The plea is: ZWlthout Negotiations-or Recommendation; d Negouated Sentence;
R Yo = B> Lol
McDuﬂ'e Jaanna i lcl ' \Attesseyfor Detendant SCBar =

SC-Bar# Defendant CAttaEfey
WHEREEORE, the Defendant is commited to. the' Eét’e Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

fora.determinate:term of / ﬁ days/monthsr. (7). 'under-the Youthful O_ffender Act notto exceed = years
and/or:to pay a‘fine of 3 . R provnded that.upon the sérvicé of (/ P days/months/years; and/or paynient

of§ i 5 ;- plus-costs-and assessments as apphcable‘ the balance'is suspended wnh probation for =

months!years and subjectto" South €Carolina Departiment.of Probation, Parole.and Pardon Servnces staridard conditions of

probation, which are mcorporated ¥y reference. = .
[] CONCURRENT of CONSECUT!VE to sentence-on; \3‘ - / 7
(] The Defendant is:to be given,credit.for time served pirsuant.to.S.C. Codé: §24- -40 to'be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.. .
[T The Defendanitis:to be. placed on‘the:Central Registry.of Child-Abuse:and: Neglect pursuantto S.C. Code §l7-25-135
_Pnrsnant 1 18 U S.C Sectlon 922,:t is-unlaw t‘ul for a person convncted of a violation of Section 16-25-20:0r 16-25-65/(Domestic

..\

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
DREST[TUT]ON [_'_'] Deferred [:j Def: Waives Hearing {:]Onjderpd 'P,TU,P . ;
Totl; §. . pliis: 20% feer - _ $ : — days/hours PubliciService-Ernployment
Payment Terms: " : .ObtainGED [
C] SetbyscDPPPS ... . . . Attend Voc. Rehab: or Job Corp.
N : L May serve W/E begining _
Recipiesit; * . . Substance Abuse.Counseling ‘O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing; !
'§ 14-1-206:(Assessments 107:3.%) » ¥ Fine may be'pd: in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-12211(AX)) (Conv.;Surchaige) S0 § pmts. of $ . beginning i
814-1-:211¢A)2) (DUI Surcharge) SI66 8 5 o gde _—
g 56:5-2995 (DUI Assessmernt) sia 7§ ; iy PO PUBJIE-DefCater Fad
g’ 56-1-286(DU1 Breath Test). 535 5 Other:
Provisé 61 6 (Pubhc Duf/Probanon) $5000 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 -8
§ 14-1:213 (Drug Court Surcharge) sis50  §
. § 50-2 L 14(BUI Breathi Test Feé) 30 -8
g (@):CVehicle-Asséssiienty $40fca .S 0 .Appomted PD.or appomted other counsel;
" 3% fo. Counfy- {ifpaid’in installments) s Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paidto- Clerk:

. during: pmbanon and shall be: col]ected before
) fOIKL - 3 any other fees.

s .@%{

Clerk 6f Coyrt/ Deputy Cléfk W’/
Court Reportet: ‘Sentence Date: Ty ) Vi

$CEAT217:(07/2016) _ : U_
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"IN THE:COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

' The chargeds: [X] As Indicted, [ jLesser Included-Ofténse; E}Dcﬁ.ndam Wiives:Presentment:to' Grand Jury _

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Richland ; .
STATE S VS, ‘ X INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___2015GS4006017
_ _James Aka-Abidul Muslim Heyward ), AWz _2015A4010600984:
AKA: : — N Date.of Offense: ._10/11/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: M. . S.C.Code’ § :_16-11-0311
' CDR Code #: __0079"
---------- SENTENCE SHEET
In of the saidindietment.comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTEDOF or  []PLEADS
TO: ‘Burglary /Burglary (ARer Jurie 20, 1985) - First dégree.
in.violation'of “§ 16:11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079 ;o
[} NOM:VIOLENT (X' VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS. - [XIMOST sem_ous [Mandatory GPS(CSC. (181722545

‘w/minor I'st or.Lewd Act)
(defendant’s initials)
mmendatiorn by.tbe;?statg;

'WHEREFORE the.Defendanit is commiféd 1o the

for a'determiinate: term of /{ W oy davs!months/years or
— provnded that.upon the $ervice.of

and/or to pay'a firie of $

of § ~—. ; plisicosts and assessmenrs as; apphcabie"‘ the’balarice is sispended with

probation, which are ihicorporated by reference..

[} CONCURRENT. or

by:the State Depanment of Corrections.

] “ONSECUTIVE:to:sentérice.on:
[7] The Defendant is fo:be given credit for-time served pursuant10:S.C. Cade.

The: plea is: —E[’W ithout: Negouanons or Recommendation, 0 Negouated Sentence . Reror
A.’I"FEST' 4 = = ) % 2 é
. McDuxe, Joanna. SC_Bgr# Defendant ATTOTNC : t SC’Bar#

E]/State 'Department’oi3'C6rrections, 0 Connty Detention Center,

[} under the Youthful Offender Act: not fo exceed 7 “years
' days/months/years and/oF payment

: probatlonfor/ -

" months/years'and subjéct'to South Carolind Depattinént-of] Probation, Parole afid Pardon. Sérvices- standard coriditioris- of '
e

@ 24-13-40 to becalculated and applied

(] The Deféndant i$ to'be placed’on the-Central’ Regxstry of Child-Abuse and- Neglect pursuant t0:3.C. Code. §17-25-135.

Puisusnt:to 18 U.S.C Section.922;it is unlawful for a ‘person:convicted of a viglation: of Section. 16-25:20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
onlence ) to; slup, transport,-possess, or receive a firearm: o' ammunition.

DRESTITUT[ON [[] Défersed ] Def-\aives Hearing.

Total 3

SPECIAL CONDITIONS;
[ordered.  PTUP

plus 20% fee:’
Payimént Ters: ‘

2.8 days/liours.Public Service Employmeit-

[ Set by SCDPPRS’

‘Obtain-GED: [T
Attend’ Voc Rehab. or, Job Corp.

‘May:serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: . - ‘Random Drug/Alcohol festing T

§ 14:1-206 (Assessments:107.3 %) 3 Fine may 'be pd. in:équal, consecutive-weekly/imorithly
§ 14:1- =211(A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge), $100 % prits, of $ begmnmo -
§14-1:211(A)(2) (DU Suircharge) S100 "5 T o .
§ 56:5:2095 (DUI AsSéssinenl) §12. 8- S . pidw RO
§, 56-1-286.(DUT Breath Test) 235 3 Ofher: 2. : -

;Prov is0.61.6' (Pubhc Deft'Probauon) 500 S =

§ 14:1:242;(Law Enforce: Finding) | 25 8§ )
§ 13-1-213:(Drug Court-Surcharge) $I1s0 7§

§ 30-21-114(BUI Breath Tes( Fee). $50° 8,

3 56:5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessnient) $40fca  § {7} Appointed PD-or appomied other counsel,
3%toCounty (if paid in installments) s A Proviso61.6 requires $500 be paid to-Clerk
o N ' during probauon and shall be collected before:

TOTAL. any other-fees..
Presiding Judge
-Cletkof Conrt! Depity Clerk oy ' 7€ Judg'é-CJogﬁe". o
Court-Repoiter "ja"mSm "~ Séiitence.Date:

CEAMTT (0712016)

Appendix_00497"



 STATE OF'SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

rCOUNTY OF Richland 488
STATE VS, INDIETMENT/CASE#: __ 2015GS4006018

) James Aka Abdul Muslim; Heyward AlWg  3015A4010600985
AKA . . steof Offédse: _10/12015
Race: BIACK _ See M Ame 4% .  SCCode % : 16:05:0910

CDR:Code #. 0095

b i

X IC('?.‘)'N.\'IJCTEDC)F’ or  [JPLEADS

in Violatign of" g 16:03-0910. _ of iheS.C. Code-oF Laws; béaring CDR Cadé # 0095
" jA .NON-VIOLENT. Xj VIOLENT DSERIOUS [X]MO,S_T SERIOUS E] Maridatory GPS(ESC [1817-25-45
' w/miner IstorLewdAct)
The charge is> D_Z] AsIndicted, [JLesserTncluded Qffense;  []] Defendant Wanves Presentment to Grand Jury. . {defendanis initials):
The pleai xs /E'thout Negotlatlons or Recommendatlon e~ 1. 1. Recommendation:by the State.,
. ) 0 | /G
Da SCBa ‘ TEY, ToNDatendan “Bark
VHERE FORE thie: Defendaiitis corimited to the, [ StateDepartment-of.Corrections, [ ‘CéiirityDetentio: Céniter,
-for a determmate termof- days/months/years or [T} undéithe. :Youthful. Offender At notifo'exceed years’
and/or to:pay a'firie of$ ; provnded that upon.the'service:of . dayslmonths/years and/or payment:
of-$-i 5 s-plus costs and assessments :as apphcable"‘ the: balance is'suspended with  probation: for

months/years and subject to ‘South-Caroliria:Department.of Probation;. Parole and: Pardon Services ‘standard condmons of
probation, which afe mcorporated by reference;

[ :CONCURRENT" or [[] CONSECUTIVE fo sentence.on: S o
(] TheDefendanit:is'to be:given-credit-for timéserved:pursuénttoS.C. Code § 2413-40 to.be:calculated:and applied-
by-the State Department:of’. Corrections. B ’
D The Defendant is-to be ‘placed on: the ‘Central Reglstry of Child AbuserandiNeglect pursuant to S. C Code §17-25 135
:.'Pursuant 1018 UiS.C Section 922 lt ‘is.unlawful for 2 person convicted of.a violation. ot‘ Se

1ce:)! o:ship, transport, possess, or'receive a t‘ irearm or ‘ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDIT]ONS
DRESTITUTION G -Deferred: D Def, Wives Hearitig! DOrgg;gd “PTUP
: ; plus 70% feee .. g _
. : e : Obtain GED. ]
D; Setby SCDPPPS - " _  Aftend‘Voc: Rehab. or Job Corp.
) : SEL N — May serve: W/E begining
-Reqpte_nt:,-. . _ _ " ‘Subitahce Abuse Counselmg B
*Fine 5 Random: Drug/Alcohol testing, [
§:14:1-206(Assessthents 107.5 %) _ . ~ Fine ray beipd. in squal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§.14-1-21 1(A}1){Conv, Surcharge) 8100 0§ pmts of $ . _' beOmnmg
| ! lg;)(%)u(lpfsli‘;::::)ge) ::20 § . = $ _ i pald 0. Public:Defender, Fund
;§ 56-1-286(DUI Breathy Test) 2 : -
:Prowso 61.6 (Public.Def/Probation 8500
‘8 1451212 (Law:Enforce.. Fundmg) 25 % 7
-+ 14-1:213.(Driig-Court Surchdrge) $150 " §
‘5, 30-21-114(BY] Breath TestFgg). ~ $50 S S
§,56-5-2942(J) (Vehiclé: Assessment) $406a " § {0 Appointed.] PD or»appomted other counsel
3%to.County (ifpaid in.installments) 5 Provist.61.6- requn'es $500 be:paid fo-Clerk

. . ) diiring probatxon and- shall be collected before
TOTAL. : & . any other-fees.

Prsiditig Jidge 7 4
Cletkof' Court/ Depity: Clerk: - _ 'Jlidge';_c ode: 7 ) IFE
‘Court Reporter: Senténce Dater _, 2= Tptly /1
SECABIT (07/2016) = </
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STATE:OF. SOUTHCAROLINA IN izgm COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS,

)
GOUNTY OF Richland S e
STATE — VS, . lNDICTMENT/CASEﬁ 3013GS4006019
. James AKa. Abdul Musliny Heyward ¢ j A 2015A4010600986. _
Al ) DateofOffense: _10/11/2015

_ 'SC.Code. § :_16-03-0910
. CDR Code#t: 0095

SENTENCE SHEET

X CONVICFEDOF or  []PLEADS

“TO: Kidnapping/ K!..d.napnmg. '
faviolationof § 16-03-0910: of tie:S.C. Codetof Liaws; bearing.CDR Code:# 0095 _
[, NON-VIOLENT | VIOLENT [SERIOUS  {XIMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC. [)§77-2545,

‘w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeds; [(Xl-As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant:Waives Presenwment to Grangd, Jun . ' {(defendant's‘initfals)
-'T_fhc_'.;iiea.its‘: FAWithout Negotlanons or.Recommendation, 3. 'Negotiated.Sen (cF : ngndation by the State;
SC Bar# ' Defendarit TR

WHEREFORE, the. Defendant is.commmited to'thé @/ State.Department-of Correctmns, [T} County Detention Center, .

for'a determinate:term:of é 1% days/month ~ [ under tie Youthfil'Offender Act not to exceed ) years
and/or to pay-a fine. ofs s prowd at upontheé service of o — days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ~/ ; plus costs. and assessmentsas apphcable* .the‘balance is suspended witli probationfor’

months/years nd stibject to- South Ca olinia Departiient.of Pro gn Par_%e and Pardon Semces standard conditi of
. probation; whicki-are; mcorporated by Téférenice; 2 ﬁ

[] CONCURRENT. ‘of " -CONSECUTIVE.to.seritérice: on" /Z/‘W/ﬁ Mﬂ' %

[ The Deféndant is to:be: glven credlt fot: time Sérved pursuait to:S:C, Code: §. 24- 13-40 to be calculated and- applxed

by the’State-Departmernit-of Corrections..

(] The Defendant is:to be placed:on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C. Code. §17:25:135.

Pursuant. to 18 U S C Sectmn 922,|t is unlawful fora person: convucted ofa vnolatlon of Section- 16-25-20: or 16-25-65 (Domestsc
{ _tO?Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
2l DRESTITUTION D Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Heariig [ [Orderédd  "PTUP.
Total; §: plus 20%:fee:. " : _ - days’hours Publlc Service.Employment:
P‘gV én Térms: _ . Obtam GED. 3
L1 serby SCDPPPS ___ . _ ... Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job.Corp.
— May-serve W/E begining:
Re,cxpl_ent:- i ' : ‘Substance. Abuse Counseling; 0
*Fine: S ‘Random Drug/Alcoliol testing
§ 14:1-206-(Assessments (07:5 %) . s . Fine:may:b& pd. in/equial, consecitive weekly/monthly
§ 14:1-21 I(A)(;)(ggr;vs SuathdrgC) sl § pnits..of $ . beginning
14-1-211 ure : - b
g s 61 3.59;':)((1)2)(‘ Assessme::)gc) ::go 2 . :S . paid'to.Public Defender- Fund
g§ 56 1-286- (DUI Breath Test): 523 5
Provnso 6l & (Pubhc DefIProbauon) -SSOO s
g 14-1:212. (Law Enforce. Funding): S”S Y
§ 14-1-213: (Drug -Gourt.Surcharge) 51 ;0 S
§ 50:21- 11 4BULBreath Test Fee) $50. Y .
§ 56:5:29421) (Vehicle Assessmént)y $407ca. .$ D Appointed PD or appomted other counsel, ’
3% to:County- I'(:if_paid‘in installments) S Proviso:61.6 requires:$500 be paxd to Clerk.

-dufing/probation and shall. be collected: before

_TOTAL ' ’ 8 N any-other fees.
e ) Presiding.Judgé:
Clérk.of Court/ Dephity Clerk Judge Code: i

Cou:t Reéporter:.
2170772016

. *Senténce;Date’

Appendix_00499 . ..




 iSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN'THE COURT'OF GENERAL ‘SESSIONS

)

COUNTY-OF _ Richland. ; 490
STATE VS, )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 201554006020
. damesAka AbdfMuslimHeyward " A/wi: _2015A4010600987
ARAs . .. 0 -y DateofOffense: _10/1172015

: BLACK Sex: .M . Age: 4: ; S.C.Code § .r_16-03-0010

" CDR:Code#: _0ME
. - } ) ‘SENTENCE SHEET
*cpL Yés[] No[] CMV Yes[] NoI:] Hazinat Yest:] No[j .
In dnsposmon of:thesaid indictmenit comes1iGi thé Défendant who was [XI' GONVICTED-OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder/Murder ,,,,, . - . .
" in‘violation of § 16030010, . . .. of the:S.C. Code of Laws; bearmg CDR Code:# 0116
(1 NON-VIOLENT™ (X, VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  (XIMOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSE — (1617-2545
. w/minor tst or Lewd Act) -

The charge'is:  [X]'As Indicted, lijLc:sser,l'm:luch.d Offense, DBcfendant Waives Presefitriveritilo Gmnd Jury. (defendani’s injtials)
Thepleaist.  FWithout Negotiationis.of Récommendation, ] Negotiated Senténce, __[3-—RECommenia ion_bythe St'a'te.
ATEST: o ' Y
A e DL w3 = -

-McDuﬁ' ie, Joanna’ SCBard Defendant - Atterme tiefend SC Bar¥#

wi REFORE ‘the: Defendant lS cominited to the. l?ﬁtz’at_'e‘be‘pﬁﬁtm'euitO{C__oftectiqr'i.;s_,. 0 County Detention Centér,.
for a déterminate-tefm qﬁL.. 7 days/months/yeats or [} under the- Youthfiil Offender Act riotto'exceed = years.
and/of to pay d:fine of $; u"  ;provided:that updnthé.service of " — days/momhslyears and/or-payment:

of § . _:;.plus costs.and asséssments &$:applicablé*;.the balarice.is suspended with  prebationfor ==

months/years and" subjectto : So;;hjarolma Department:of Probation, Parole and. Pardon Services .standard--conditions of”

'probauon whichare incorporated by reference. - , furig,

] CONCURRENT .or. CONSECUTIVE:to sentence:on: 'g ’0/ / 7

[J The Defendant is.to be givei credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code §1 24-1340 . ‘be:¢alculated and apphed

by the State Department of Correcnons

]’ ‘The Defendarit is:to-be placed.on the Céntral Reglstry of. Ch]ld Abusé:and Neglect pufsudnt to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

‘Pursudnt to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is‘unlawful’ for a: person convicted of a:violation of Section 16:25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

‘Violence )-to.shii ip,:transport, possess; or recexve g firearm:or amiunifion.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
TIRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def; Walves'Hearing [} Ordered. PTUP _ A .
Tomk §_  phs20%fe: S ~ .. days/hours Publi¢ Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GEPD T[]
[} setby SCDPPPS N Attend Voc. Rehab. or-Job Corp.
T — : - May setve W/E begining.
Recipient:: : Substance. Abuse:Counseling. [}
*Fine: ’ $ ‘ Random Driig/Alcohol esting: [
'§ 14-1:206 (Assessments 107.5%) _ 5 . Firie'miay be-pd: in équal; consecutive weekly/monthly.
§ [4-1 -211(A)(l) (Conv.Surcharge) $100. § . pmts. of § . begmnmg )
§ 14=1 -711(A)(2) dul Surchargc) $100 $ o - o
§ §6-5-2995 (DUl Assc%ment) 312 3 s _— Pald to Publlc Defender FUﬂd
£ 56-1:286}DUI Breath Test) 535 % Other: :
" Proviso, 61:6 (Public' DeffProbation) 5500: 3
: § 14°1-212:(Law:Enfor¢e. Funding). $25  §
9 14- 1-2]3 (Drug; Court Sisrcharge)- $150 S:
‘§ '50-21:1 (4{BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S _
§:56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle: Assessment) $40/ca § O Appomted ‘PD or appointed other counsel,
3%t0County  (if paid iii installments) § Proviso-61.6 requires $500 be paid:to Clerk
] during probation-and:shall be collected before
TOTAL $: any.othet-fees. o -
Oﬁ - ‘Presiding Judge A /A
Clerk of Court/’ Deputv Clerk- &/)-m:ﬁ‘(; %C A ’h Judge Code: S 18,
Coun Rupom.r /;Tj E ’JhnS/h . ‘Sentence Date:: ] ’ J ’(j A -' /r] -
sccan1r, (071‘7016) ad
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' STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA. i[¥ THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF ‘Richiand ; N o
STATE . VS, -.‘)- INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2015GS4006021
. ._James Aka;Abdul Mustim Heyward ) AIWH: _201SA4010600988
AKA: . N . .y Dae of Offense: _10/11/2015
_ Race: ACK: _Sex; M. Age: -4 ‘. S.C; Code. g : -16-23-0410
CDRGode #: . 0122
pLé: - ‘ ; 3 SENTENCE SHEET -
*CDL Yes[] No[[] TMVYes ﬂ No[—_} Haz_mat Yesﬂ \Io '_j
In dlsposmon of the said indictment comes-now the:Deferidant who was [&} -CONVICTEDR:OFE or {"JPLEADS -
TO: Weapons /:Poiriting.and présenting, firearms;at a'pérson. ? S .
in violation of” § 16:23-0410: . .of tlie S:C: Code:of Laws, bearmg 'CDR Code # 0122 y
X NON-VIOLENT = ] VlOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST:SERIOUS = [“JMandatory. GPS(CSC [1817-2545
wiminor 1st:or Lewd Act)
The:charge is: {X] A5 Indicred, [:} Lesser Included Offense, [T Defendam Waives. Presentment to-Grand Jury . (du.fendant . nitials).
The-pléa:is: [:]Wnthout Negotiatioits or Recommendauon C] Negotxated Sentence 1 _Recan menda fon by lhe State
'ATTEST e . . - e ;
V2'al D5l . [x MZ . . . ; i/
‘ McDuff je, Joanna SC.Bar# Defendant / coda SC Bar#
WHEREEORE, the Defendant is. commxted to the E/Stale Department of Correctlons, " [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate termof é days/momhs dgor- [} underthe Youthful Offendet Act notto.exceed T yeafs
dnd/or to pay s fine of § e ; provided. that'upon the service.of e :days/months/yeaf$.and/or payment
of § = ;plus:costs and-asessiments as apphcable* thie balarice is. suspended with . probation for ot

months/years.and: subjectfo .South Carolina’ Department -of Rrobation;. Parole and. Pardori Services standard conditions of

probation, which are. mcorporated ‘by reference.

gf{ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE.osemtenceon: 3. M /7

{1 The:Defendantis to be given credit-for time served: pursuant to: S G.Code. ~~ § .23271'3—40 to be calculated:and 'app’lig.d.

by the State Department of Corfections.

[] The-Defendantis to be: p!aced on (he Central, Registry, of Child Abuse and Neglect.pursuant to- $.C. Code: §17:25+ 135
Pursuant'to-18 U:S.C Section 922;it'is anlawful fof a person ‘convicted of 4 violation of Section’ 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic’

Violerice ):to:ship, transport, possess; or receive:d firearm or ammumtmn \
S_PECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUT]OI\ [ Deferred: {71 Def. Waives'Hearing D Ordered  PTUHP .
Total: $ plus20%fe¢: ____ s __ s ___ -days/hours Public Service Erploymerit |
‘Payment Terms: . ' _ . ObminGED [T
:l ‘Set-by SCDPPPS N . Attend Vog: Rehab. or Job Corp..
o — : ‘ “May.serve W/E begining P
RCC‘PWH.@-T - . ‘Substance Abuse Counseling’ O
-*I_-‘me 5 . ‘Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0,
; 14 1-206_ (AS%S"‘WS 107:3 %) .S Fine may-be pd.-in:cqual, consetutive: weekly/monthly
Lagus das 5100 % . pmis,of § . ‘beginniiig:
(A _ $100 7§ : i1 . S
_2995 (D'Ur Assessmeni’) - = s - paid'to Public Défender Fund
286 (DUI Breath Test) $35 3 -Other:
viso 61,6 (Public Det/Probation) $500. $
g 14-1:212 (Law;Enfuree; Funding) 825 [
3, 14-1:213(Drug Court Surcharge) $150 %
“§; 50:2113(BU1 Breath Test Fee) s50. 7S
556-3-2542(1} (Vehiicle Assessment) Sdtifea ” § [J Appointed PD or. appomted other counsel;
3%1ioCounty (if paid in-instal Iriénts) § Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be-paid to Clerk:
- . during probation and shall _be collected before ©
TOTAL s 3 : any other fees. ey
. Presiding Judge
Cléfk of Courd/ Depuly Clerk G[ 4,776:2222 % CB?; ((1 A Tudge cfde %
_ Courf'Reporter:  _ Z.. S '"Tobm S .. .. SentenceDate:

17:(0772016)
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. DREST]TUT[ON D Déferred [:]_De_tf ‘Waives Hennng ) Ordered” PTUP

‘SCCARL 7 (07/2016)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ ) IN THE.COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS:
COUNTYOF _ Richland ~ % : ' 2
STATE VS. ' ' i ‘ 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20!5054006022
James Aka-Abdul Muslim; Heyward ‘ ) A/WHE: 2015 A4010600989
AKA: — - : ~) Date.of Offense: _10711/2015"
Race: BLAGCK Sex: - Aoc:. 44 $.C: Code:  § ;_16-23:0030
) CDRCode#: _ 2364 ]
B SENTENCE SHEET
- *CDL. Yes[} No[[] ‘eMV Yes[} No[J Hazmat Yes{_J Noi‘] '
» .l disposition of the said jndictment comes-now the Pefendant:who was X CONVICTEDOF or [(JPLEADS
TO: 'Weapois/ Sale or delivery’ of msto] 16, and posséssion By, certaif:persons-unlawful: stolen pistol
' ?'iﬁ.;vi;o;lan,on\,of § 16:23-0030: . of the:S.C.-Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 2364 o,
X} .NON-VIOLENT _ [| VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST-SERIOUS - []Meidaiofy GPS(CSC T []817-2545
: . wiminor Ist orLewd Act)
_The.c_!}arge,,is: As Indicted, {]Lesser !hclud;ed_ﬁ(),tf:nse, E]Defendanz Waives Presentment to Grand Iury ] (defcndams mmals)
Thepleais:  FWithout Negotiations or Recommendation,  [] "Negotiated: Sentence, Re erdation by the State.
SCBart_ Defendant Aty
SWHEREFORE thc Defendabt is commited to:the. '4 Z)/.State‘Deparfment of Corfec'tidns, i ['_] County: Detention’ Center,
for a.determinatetérm of days/monthsr [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to. exceed T —~ years
andiorto payafineof § 4 ; provided that upon the sérvice: ‘of — days/months/years and/or payre payment
'QFS: /' 3 plus-costs and ‘assessments as-applicable®; !he ‘balance is. suspended with- probationfor - .

monih Ty years-and subject. to- South Carolina:Departiiient of Probation; Parole and’ Pardon.Semces standard conditions of
probation, which are: mcorporated by: teference. . ) - L4

¥] CONCURRENT or i :CONSECUTIVE to-sentefice:on: -J Al 7 / 7

[0 The Defendant:is to be:given credit for time:served pursuant to S.C. Code. § 24-13-40'to be calculated: and apphed
by:the State: Departmem of Corrections.

[ TheDeféndant isto be p]aced on the Central Registry of- Child. Abuse and Neglect.pursuant to S C Code: §17:25-135.
Pursuantto 18 U.S.C Section 922, tis unlawfil for a ‘person convicted of'a viclation of Section 16—25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
leeuce ‘):toship;.transporty; possess, or recelve a fit rearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

plus: 20% feer 3 ; o _-days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Tefms: - : : . - ObtainGED. [T
[J ‘Set by SCOPPP S ’ - .= Attend Voc: Rehab. or Job Corp.
— b : : : -May.serve W/E begining
Recipient: . — - Substance Abuse Couniseling . [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohioltesting . [
§ 14-1: 206 (Assessments 107.5 %) _ $ Fine may be'pd. in éqiial; consecutive: weekly/mionthly
§:14-1 211{A)1) (Conv: Surchargc) s § pmts:of & beginning
§l4—1 -1 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) . 3100 S ] 5
55 6-5:2595(DUI Assessmen) sia 5 S_ — pavd to Public Defender Fund
§ :§6¢1:386 (DUI Breath Tesi). s35 7§ Other:. .
Proviso.61.6.(Public Def/Probation) 3500 8
§: 14-1-212(Law, Enforce. Fiirding) '$25 3
§ $4-1-213+(Drug Court’ Surcharge) ‘$150 S
§ 502i-114(BUl Breathi TestFes) - $30° S _
g 56-5~’942(J) (Vehzcle Assessment). $d0fca  § B Appomted PD or appomted othercounsel,
3%.10 Coum} (if paid in installments). ] ] ] " Proviso.61.6 requires:$500: be. paid to. Clerk
T ' during prabation and shall be collected before
“TOTAL . $ any other fees:. L,
B _ / ! Presidmg Judge-
Clerk of Court/ Deputy. Clerk w3 %a/ﬁmzé /8 Judge Code: ..
CourtRéporter:: S Khwmxoa Sentetice:Date:

Appendix_00502




WITNESSES

. (S) Kevin: Isenhoward .
"~ Richland County. Sheriff

__Lindler

493 .

* ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

. 2015A4010600981

RUEBILL

,.--;,-f:,a oeT 77905

VERDICT

“Foreperson-of PetitJury
Daté:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006014

The State of South Carolina
Gounty-of

Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS:
OCTOBER TERM 2015

THE STATE
vS.:

James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslirn

Indictment for
ARMED ROBBERY

" $CCode: 16:11-0330(A)
CDRCode: 0130

After being fully-advised.as to'my
legatrights, | hereby Waive presentiient
tothe Grand Jury. .

‘Defendant:

Emm—

) | |
‘hereby appear in-my oWn proper person and plead
gulity fo the within indictment or to

‘Defendant

Witness:

(oY eXoR PLS.AND G5,

. oreAppENdiX_00503
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\

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) "
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

Ata Equtt'iof -'Gengral, Sessions; 'cénvened..'gn-'oc!dber 21, 2015, the )

Grand Jurors of Richland Courty present.upon their cathi:
' ARMED ROBBERY

Thet: James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim did in Richland County on or about
. October ‘11, 2015, comuiit vobbery by feloniously- taking from the pefsor or
presefice: of Alice Tollison, by means of force-or intimidation, goods-or monies of
Alice Tollison, such. goods or moniés being: described as jewelry, with the intent to
deprive the 'ownet-gie:maihénﬂy of such-property, '-whi_leza'ar-mgd.wnh a:pistol; dirk,
slingshot, ietal kinckles, razor, or'ottiér-deadly weapon, or while:alleging, either
by actions or-words, that he-or she was arimed -whil.e"uSing a; .represcntat%bn.r:o'fz a
deadly weapon.or any object which-a pérson present during the commiission of the
robbery reasotiably believed 1o be:a deadly weapon. All in violation of §16-11-
330(A), SC Code of Laws {1976, as amended)

r

Against the peace and: dignity of the State, 'andf contrary to the
- 'statuie'in. such case made and provided.

- )
]

. 8
A v -
i, T et \;':'(""“‘-'m.\..

DAN JOHNSON; SOLICITOR

Appendix_00504




WITNESSES
(S) Kevin Isenhoward

495

- Rlchland COunty Sheriff

Llnd lgr‘

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

" 201 5A401 0600983

Tﬁb"é"’ﬁ‘i l"’-T-]

" Fomperson of Grand Jury -
’ Date: .

3677 b

~ VERDICT

Foreparson of Pelit Jury
Date:

........

54

DOCKET'NO, 2015GS4006016

‘The State.of South Carolina
County of
Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS'
‘OCTOBER TERM 2015

THE STATE
VS.

Jaines Heyward Aka Abdul Musliin

Indlctment for
ASSAULT & BATTERY 1ST DEGREE

'SC Code; 16-03-600(c)(1)
CDR Code:-3412

Appendix_00505

-

3

After being fiilly advised.as to:my

legal.rights, | hereby ‘walve presentmeit

'to the Grand Jury

“Defendant

‘hefeby appear in myowh proper ‘person and plead
guilty:to the, wlthln indictment.or 1o

Defendant

' E.CC.PLS.AND G'S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) .
. ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

i - AtaCouirt of General Sessions;, convenéd on October 21, 2015, the

Grand.Jurors of Richland:County p‘fés‘entupbn their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1°" DEGREE

That James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim did in Richland’ County on or
about October 11, 2015, commit an assault and battéry upon the vitim,
| Gwyn F-. by unl'anfUIiy injuring or offering: or attempting to injure the
vnct:m and the act-was accomplished by. means flikely to produce: death or
great bodilyinjury or the:act: occurred.dﬁring‘- the commission- of:a robbery,
burglary, kidnapping. or 'iheft. All in violation of S.C. Code of Laws, §16-03-
 0800(cK1). |

Against the peace and dignity of the State; ‘and contrary to the

statute:in such:case'made-and provided.

5 ,/’ i /'\"—-
 DAN.JOHNSON, SQLIClTOR '

ISTLUMEES

Appéndix_00506




WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2015684006017 After ‘being: fully advised as:to:my
(S)Kevin m““owa - | | - :zgiale rgt:‘.‘} .?:rryeby waive preseniment
-~ Richland County-Sheriff - The State of South Carolina S |
| ” | %Cbumfbf Defendant T

Richland

497

(,
hereby appear in iy own proper person-and.pléad
guilty to the within indictment or to

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER ‘TERM 2015

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 154

Defandant:

~ 2015A4010600984

. THE:STATE
V8.

Tﬁﬂﬁeitt . James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

Witriess:

TC.C. PLS.AND G5

S‘;’tgpwson of Grand Jm‘y : OCT 27106

VERDIC'T

Indlctment for

20, 1985) FIRST DEGREE

. 'SCCode: 16-11-0311
CDR Code: 0079

Forépersan of Petit Jury
Data:
o e e e e e e i

. .Appendix_00507 _ .
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. STATE/OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND- ).

At a Court of Géneral Sessions, convened on October 21, 2015, the:

Grand Jurors-of Richiand County present upon their oaith:

That James. Heyward -Aka Abdul Mushm did in' Richland County on or
' :ab:‘éut October 11, 2015, enter-the dwelling of Alice Tollison , without. _
corisent and with the intent to commit:a;criime therein.and when, in effecting.
*eritey: or While:in the dwelling ot in inimediate fight, the- defendant, was.
armed, viith a deadly weapon, endlor cause physical injury to a
| ‘nonparticipant in the critne; and/ér use:or threatened the use of ‘2 dangerous
instrument, and/or displays 'what is or. appears to be a firearm, all in.

violation of ‘Section. 16-11-0311(A);: . 1976,

Code of Laws of Soutt Caroli

~ Against the peace-and dignity. of the State, and contiry to' the
statutein such case:made'and provided.

7

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR!

{
1

Appendix_005608




WITNESSES
(S) Kevin Isenhoward
—Richlaid Coiinty Sheriff

499

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

" 2015A4010600985

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

| D,Fff",;wrsmm'a"“"'y et 22 NG

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006018

The State.of South Carolina ,
COunty.-of
Richiand

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2015
154

THE:STATE:
vs.

Jaimes Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

Indiclment for
KIDNAPPING / KIDNAPPING

‘SC Code:. 16-03-0910
CDR Code; 0095

Appendix_00509

After being fully advised as:to-my,
legal rlghts. | herebywalve presentrnent
to thé Grand. Jury

Defendant.

| ' ~
hiereby appear ih.my own' proper person.and plead
guilty to: the within’indictment.of 1o

Withess:

C:C:C. LS, AND G:5:

.-




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
).
_ COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

‘That James Heyward Aka:-Abdul Muslim did in Richland. County on or

500

~

INDICTMENT

At a Court of Geiieral Séssions, converied on October 21, 2015; the
Grand Jurors of Richland. Cotinty present upon their oath:
ab’otui October 11, 2015, uniawfully:seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap,

abduct. 6r carry away one: Alice: Tollison, without authiority of law, in

violation of Section: 16-03-0910 S C. Code of Laws. 1976 as -amended

Against the -peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in.such case made and provided.

/'"‘\ ' ) .

DAN JOHNSON, SOLIGITOR

Appendix_00510 B




. WITNESSES

5 _{S) Kevin_Isenhoward
=Rlchland County Sheriff

¥ er':parSOﬂ of Grand Jur}f y UCT 2 2 2015

-VERD_ICT"

Fomperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006019

The State of South Carolina
County:of
- Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TERM = 2015

THE'STATE
V8.

Indictmerit for _
KIDNAPPING ¥ KIDNAPPING

SCiCode:16:03-0910
- CDR:Code: 0095

After biirigifully. advised as:to i my

legal rights, l:héraby’ ‘walve presentmaiit:

to'the Grand Jury

‘Defendant.

l.
hereby appear inmy. own proper person and plead
gulity to the'within indictment or to

Defendant

‘cice. PLS.AND GS.

v BAPPENGIX 00811, e o ey




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINAY) o
e | ‘ ] INDICTMENT
CQUNTY OF RICHLAND i

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on. October 21, 2015, the-
Grand.Jurors of Richland County preserit upon.their oath:

KIDNAPPING

~That James Heyward Aka Abdul Maslim did in Richland County- on or

about October 14, 2015, unlawfiilly seize, confine, inveigle; decoy, kidnap,

abduct or carry' away one Gwyn F without suthority of law, in .

violation of Section 16-03-0910, S..C. Cods of Laws, 1976, as amended

\

Against thé peace::and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case:made and provided..

-
i / c#.‘—---'- I; el

3 v

UAN JOHNSON,; SOUC!TOR |

Appendix_00512
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. AWITNESSES
(S) Kevin isenhoward

503

- Richiand County Sheriff

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600987

ACTION OF GRAND JURY’

TRUE BILL

VERDICT

“Forapersonof Petit Jury-
Daté:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS$4006020

The State of South Carolina
County.of
Richland

COURTOF GENERAL SESSIONS
_ OCTOBER TERM 2015
154

THE STATE

James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

Indictment for
MURDER./ MURDER

S€ Cade: 16-03-6010.
'CDR Code: 0116,

i

. Ependiy P08l

Afterbeing fully:advised as.to.my

1agal rights, I'hereby waiverpresentivient

Défendant —

hereby appear in my own:proper person and plead -
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:




i

. STATE OF:SOUTH-CAROLINA ) _
: ' T INDICTMENT

COUNTY OFRICHLAND . )
AtaCourt of Genéral Sessions, convened on October:21,2015, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath: -

)

-~

MURDER

That -James Heyward Aka. Abdul Muslim didin Richland County, on or
abouit October 41, 2015; kill the igtim; Alice Tellison with. malice
aforethoiight either xpress or iiplied, by teans:of asphyxation, and:the
' vietitn ¢lid: die s & proximate resuit thereof. Al in violation of-Section 16-

&.of Laws; 1976,85 amended

‘Against the peace :and::dignity of the: State, ‘and: contrary to ‘the

statute in:such case:made-and provided.

AN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

Appendix_00514
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. Date; -

\

]

WITNESSES
(S) Kévin isenhoward

- —'Richland County Sheriff

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

~ 2015A4010600988

Foraperson of Grand Jury

0CT 22 208
VERDICT

~Fareperson of PatJury

Date:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4606021
The State of South Carolina
.~ County of
Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

_ . OCTOBER TERM 2015
154 )

THE STATE
VS,

James Heyward Aka. Abdul Musiim

indictmentfor.
WEAPONS: /' POINTING AND PRESENTING
FIREARMS AT A PERSON
8€ Code: 18-‘23-0410
CDR Code: 0122 ~

__Appendix_00515

After being fully advised as'tomy

legal rights, i: hereby waive presenlmént
to the: Grand Jury

‘Defendant -

. N .

hereby appear in.myown proper person. and plead
guilty to the withirr indictment-or to.

Defendant.

Y

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS.AND.GS;




" STATE OF SQUTH.CAROLINA Y o
) INDICTMENT
GOUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At:a Court of General Sessions; convened on Ogtober 21,2015, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon théir oath:

POINTING AND PRESENTING A FIREARM

Thait James Heyward Aka Abdil Muslimdid in Richland County on or about
October 11, 2015; point or -present a loaded or unloaded firearm, to. wit:
handgun, at one: Gwyn Flllllll. in. violation of Section 16-23-0410, §. C.

Code of Laws, 1976;.as-amended.

=

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary. to the
statute in:such case made and provided.

* 4 3 : 4,

DAN.JOHNSON. SOLICITOR

L

Appendix_00516
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WITNESSES
.___(8) Kevin Iserhoward
- Richland.County Sheriff

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600989

ACTION:OF GRAND . JURY

Foreperson-of Grand Jury. 0cT 22
Dafe: _

VERDICT

~Foreperson’ol PeltJury
Date:

DOCKET NO.. 2015GS4006022:

'The’j_,Stat_’es of South Carolina
County of .
_.Richland

. COURTOF GENERAL SESSIONS
~ OCTOBER TERM 2015
154

THESSTATE
VS,

James: Heyward.Aka Abdul:Muslim

J

Indictment for
WEAPONS/-SALE OR DELIVERY OF:
PISTOL TO, AND POSSESSION.BY,,
CERTAIN PERSONS UNLAWFUL

‘SC-Codé:: 16-23-0030
CDR'Code: 2364

. Appendix_00517

After. being fully advised asto; my-
legal rights, | hereby walve: presentment
to-the Grand. Jury

Defendant

1
;hereby apfiear, ln my own ‘proper. person .and plead

guilty to the. wlthin lndictment orto

Deféndant

Witness:

C.CC.PLS: AND G:S,
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STATE:OF SOUTH CAROLINA )- R
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND: )

N .

At a Court of General Sessions;. wnvened‘én'Qctcber 21, 2015; the

" Granid. Jurors of Richland County presentupon their-oath;

UNLAWFUL SALE OR DELIVERY OF PISTOL-CONVICT OF CRIME
VIOLENCE

(
That Jamies Heyward. Aka Abdul Musiim did in Richland County on or
about Ogtober 11, 2015, knowingly sell, offer to sell, deliver; lease, rent,
barter; exchange or transport for sale into this state a pistol to-a.persori
convicted of a cnme of violence defined in Sectlon 16-23-10 S. C Code of
Laws, 1976, as: amended in’ violation of Section 16-23-0030(A)

Code of Laws; 1976; as. amended

Against the peace and dignity of the: State, and contrary to. the

statute-in such case made ahd provided.

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

il
w .
2 :
2 ;

e,
a2
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509

CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
A’be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
- complies to the bést. of my abd:ty with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme: Court efttitled “Revised Order Conkerning Pcrsonal Identifying Information and Other
‘ Sensnwe Informatlon in Appellate Court Filings.”

. By M WW

Tara C. Sulhvan

J enmfer H. Thiem

J. Whitney McGreevy

134 Meeting Street, Suite 500
Chatleston, SC 29401
Telephone: (843) 579-5600

Robert M. Dudek

Chief Appellate Defender

Séuth Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Dmsmn of Appellate Defense

Colimbia, S. C. 29211-1589
Telephone: (803) 734-1330

ATTORNEYS FOR APPELLANT
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